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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 9:14 AM
To: 'Cruse & Associates'; 'rossa@acarchitect.com'
Subject: RE: BL-15-00016 Anderson BLA

Public Health needs an affirmation that the new property line is not within 50 feet of the 
wellhead. 
 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 2:41 PM 
To: 'Cruse & Associates'; rossa@acarchitect.com 
Subject: RE: BL-15-00016 Anderson BLA 
 

This should work; thanks. 
 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 2:36 PM 
To: Jeff Watson; rossa@acarchitect.com 
Subject: Re: BL-15-00016 Anderson BLA 
 
Jeff - Sorry we must of grabbed the wrong report out of the file when we submitted. Attached is the report ordered for this 
application. Please review and contact me back with any questions or if you would like a paper copy and will run one over.
  
Thanks, 
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Chris Cruse P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 1:50 PM 
To: 'rossa@acarchitect.com' ; Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)  
Subject: BL-15-00016 Anderson BLA 
 
The title report attached to this application is nine years old; I will continue to process this 
application but we will need that a fresh one before I can issue a decision.  
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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